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Independent evaluation of the BRIDGES project
Record of Clarification Requests Raised ( V2)
	
	Date received 
	Clarification Request 
	Response 
	Date response published 

	1
	17.07.2018
	Should we submit proposals to yourself via email by the deadline of 10:00am on the 17th   August?

	Yes please
	18.07.18

	2
	17.07.2018
	Have you been collecting data since the project started in July 2016?
	Yes, we have full data, from the start of the project, on all aspects of the programme
	18.07.18

	
3
	17.07.2018
	Will you be able to provide contact details of beneficiaries? If so, do you know how many have said they would be happy to take part in further research (e.g. so we can recruit for focus groups or send surveys etc)?

	We do hold contact details for all participants. We would expect the contacted supplier to work with both the Lead Organisation and the Delivery Partner to contact the participants as the have permission to do so.
No participants personal details will be released to the successful supplier without their express consent. 
	18.07.18

	4
	17.07.2018
	Do you know how many beneficiaries live outside the Black Country area
	Very few, less than 1%, live outside of the Black Country as all the projects activities must take place within it 
	18.07.18

	5
	17.07.2018
	Will you be able to provide a list of employers we could contact for outcome
	We have full details of any employers in relation to results and outcomes claimed
	18.07.18

	6
	17.07.2018
	Will you be able to help the successful contractor access other national BBO projects to help them develop the recommendations?
	The BRIDGES project is in contact with some of the other BBO national projects. A full list of the other BBO projects is available via the Lottery
	18.07.18

	7
	17.07.2018
	Do you know how many face to face meetings the successful contractor will be required to attend for the duration of the project?

	At this time there is not a number set 
	18.07.18

	8
	17.07.2018
	After carefully considering your specification, we don’t think the budget envelope makes it viable for us to submit a proposal in this instance to meet the work required.  
 
We would welcome a conversation with you if there is any scope for us contributing to this evaluation should the parameters have any flexibility 
	The amount specified within the tender is the budget allocated to this piece of work



The procurement regulations regarding this project are stringent and must be followed. Individual telephone conversations or emails could place other potential suppliers at a disadvantage therefore all email questions will receive a response through FAQ’s
	18.07.18

	9
	24.07.2018
	In terms of the BRIDGES objectives (e.g. 3,000 participants for the lifetime of the project), do you know where you are currently with the targets or how many beneficiaries you are helping each year? This will help us to give an indication of sample sizes for the surveys etc?

	We have, to date, approximately 2,000 participants who have engaged with the programme 
	24.07.18

	10
	24.07.2018
	Have you developed a logic model for the evaluation?

	Not at this time
	24.07.18

	11
	24.07.2018
	Have you collected any baseline data yet? If so, do you have any data on non-participants (i.e. those the programme is not currently reaching) or drop outs?

	We hold data on the number of people the programme has initial contact with but then do not become engaged onto the programme for whatever reason
	24.07.18

	12
	24.07.2018
	Do you currently hold any steering groups meetings with delivery partners
	Yes, on a quarterly basis
	24.07.18

	13
	26.07.2018
	In terms of contact details for the beneficiaries, do you have email addresses and phone numbers for all beneficiaries? If not, do you know the rough proportions for each contact method?
	There are email addresses and/or telephone number for most participants to which the delivery partner and STW have access only
	

	14
	26.07.2018

	Have you been collecting any baseline data so far? E.g. have you been collecting information on demographics, number who were economically inactive, wellbeing levels etc when joined project
	Yes
	

	15
	27.07.2018
	Is the timetable for presentations of shortlist suppliers fixed or is there any flexibility or opportunity for this to be deferred to the following week
	The timetable detailed within the specification is fixed. 
	

	16
	07.08.2018
	How many participants do you hold initial baseline data for?
	We have approximately 2,000 individuals who have commenced on to the programme and who we hold data for.
	

	17
	09.08.2018
	How will payments to the successful evaluation provider be broken down over the period of the evaluation contract?
	This will be negotiated with the successful supplier in line with their tender application 
	

	18
	09.08.2018
	Given that this is a 14 month contract, do you have any preference in terms of a baseline for the scale evaluation? For example, if we are to propose some surveys, interviews or focus groups (e.g. of partners / employers / participants), would your preference be for this to be undertaken early in the evaluation period, later in the evaluation period (e.g. nearing contract completion), or at multiple points during the evaluation period (and if so how many as a minimum)? 
	Activities at multiple points during the evaluation period would be preferable. 
	

	19
	09.08.2018
	We assume that STW has consent from participants and employers for them to be contacted for the purposes of evaluation, is this correct? Please can you also confirm if STW is able to share these contact details with the evaluation partner for the purposes of evaluation activity, or if any such contact would need to be indirectly facilitated by / channelled through STW? 
	Please see the response to question 3 
	

	20
	09.08.2018
	Do all partners deliver an end-to-end participant journey service? If not, please can you clarify any variations?
	Partners do not deliver end to end services and participants can access support from as many of the partners as they like dependent upon their needs. 
	

	21
	09.08.2018
	Do you have any specific minimum sample size required of participants and/or employers? If so, please can you provide details of how you are performing across your profiles as broken down across pages 5 to 7 of your specification (i.e. if we are required to survey actual participants in the early months of the evaluation, it will be important to understand how many participants are actually on programme as at August 2018 as an informed guideline)?
	Please see the response to question 9
	

	22
	09.08.2018
	We assume that STW and its partners are able to provide venue facilities for interviews / focus groups at no cost to the evaluation provider. Please can you confirm?
	Wherever possible the partnership will assist with venue facilities. However, dependent upon the activity being undertaken by the successful supplier, external facilities may be required. As per the Timeframe and Budget section of the specification this would be the responsibility of the successful supplier
	

	23
	10.08.2018
	Is the project collecting data in relation to the four groups of outcomes identified in the brief through their monitoring information or is it the expectation that this will be captured through the evaluation
	Data is collected in relation to all objectives, results and outcomes
	

	24
	13.08.2018
	We are interested in submitting a bid regarding evaluating the Connect Sparkbrook project.
[bookmark: _GoBack]However, the tender document states that the deadline for submission is 10am 17th August 2018, whilst on the In-tend website it states 12pm noon on 16th August 2018.
Could you please clarify which is the correct deadline?
	The deadline for applications is 10am 17th August 2018

Please note that this tender is for the BRIDGES project not Connect Sparkbrook
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